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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

St. Anne's Church on Indian Island is a simple vernacular structure 
built in 1828-30 and altered at subsequent periods. Originally, the church 
was a one and a half story gable roofed structure with one of its gable 
ends used as a facade. The facade had a first story central doorway with 
a window on either side. Under the peak of the gable was a Federal style 
fanlight. On the peak of the roof near the front of the gable stood a 
square tower with a belfrey. The left and right side walls each had a serie 
of three windows.

In the late nineteenth or early twentieth century, St. Anne's Church 
was somewhat altered. The tower and belfr^y were removed from the roof, 
and a tall square tower and belfrey were erected on the front of the build­ 
ing, thus eliminating the original facade entrance and windows. The fan­ 
light was probably taken from the gable peak and installed on the front of 
the new tower just above the entrance. Above the fanlight was placed a 
rectangular window. On either side of the tower were three rectangular 
windows, one above another. The final stages of the tower was a belfrey 
with a Palladian window on each side and a square pinnacle at each corner. 
From the center rose a four sided spire, a larger version of the pinnacle 
caps. Atop both caps and the spire were placed crosses. During the turn 
of the century alteration, the series of three pointed arch stained glass 
windows were installed on each of the two side walls. Most of these 
features remain on the building.

In recent years the exterior of St. Anne's has been covered with 
aluminum siding. This has resulted in the elimination of three tower 
windows as well as the Palladium, windows in the belfrey. Despite changes 
with time, this chapel remains an important landmark which has endured 
for almost one hundred and fifty years.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The history of St. Anne's begins in 16/8 with the establishment of 
this/mission to the Penobscot Indians. Sometime between this date and 
17{XJ» a church was erected on the site of the present church. Local 
legend says that an architect came from France, to build the first church? 
but this has no documentation. The mission was established by Father 
Louis Pierre Thu/y who was ordained in Quebec in 1667 and who died on 
June 3, 1699 at Chibouctou in present day New Brunswick.

In 1705, the mission to the Penobscot tribe was transferred, to the 
Jesuits and was served by Father Antoine Gaulen from 1705 to 17o2. From 
1732 to 1792, there was no priest at Indian Island except for the occas- 
sional missionary who stopped to say Mass on route from Quebec to Nova 
Scotia or New Brunswick. ,

From 1792 to 1818, the following missionaries ministered to the 
Penobscots;/rancis R. Ciquard from 1792 to 1794, John Cheverus from 
17^to 17^3, and James R. Romagne from 1799.to 1818. These mission­ 
aries ministered to the Indians during ,the summer months and spent the 
winters with the Kavanaughs at Damariscotta Mills. This was the earliest 
Irish Catholic settlement in Maine. It was during the visits of John 
Cheve/us that the second church was built on Indian Island occupying
the/same site as the first. ••.••.* '

During the late 1820's and early 1830's Father Virgil Barber was 
the resident priest at Indian Island. It was during his pastorate that 
the third and present church was built on the Island occupying the site 
of the first two St. Anne's. The church was constructed between the 
years 1828 and 1830 with funds granted by the Maine State Legislature.

This church built between 1828 and 1830 is the subject of this 
nomination. The church has been altered somewhat in the location of 
the spire as outlined in the description. In 1848, when Father John 
Bapst arrived at Indian Island, the church was "a rather good looking 
building with a steeple and bell and a choir gallery."

Father Bapst only ministered to the Indians for a few years until 
he went to minister to the Catholics in Bangor and Ellsworth. From
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8. SIGNIFICANCE

ca. 1855 to 1926, St. Anne's was ministered to by the resident priests at 
the parishes in Old Town. In 1926, St. Anne's became a parish with its 
own full time priest.

St. Anne's Church on Indian Island is quite historically significant 
for around this church revolves the whole history of the French missions 
to Maine Indians. St. Anne's is also one of the oldest Catholic churches 
in New England, being established in 1688. The building itself is also 
one of the oldest Catholic churches sttll standing in New England having 
been built between 1828 and 1830.

Also at Indian Island is the old^t Catholic burying ground in New 
England, established in 1688. It ts quite near the church.
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